04/10/2024, 11:51 Gmail - RE: Alfrend Swantex Order - COM 24276
M Gma" Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: Alfrend Swantex Order - COM 24276

1 message

Eli <eli@alfswantex.com> 4 October 2024 at 11:49
To: Kate Giriffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Hello Kate,

There is no need to include the PO box in the delivery address, it is something that is in process of being
omitted. :)

Many thanks and kind regards,
Eli

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Sent: Friday, 4 October 2024 12:18

To: Eli <eli@alfswantex.com>

Subject: Re: Alfrend Swantex Order - COM 24276

Thank you for your PO 24276 Eli.

In my email from Ken, he states:

As regards the address, use the invoice address as we no longer have the PO Box 223.

Your PO 24276 has the PO Box number on it. Please could | ask if you need me to include the PO Box number in the
delivery address?

Many thanks.

Kind regards

Kate Griffiths
http://www.viamed.co.uk

Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk

Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582
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